# South Asian Studies

# Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793



# Table of Contents

About This Catalog	3
The Advantages of Microform	4
Research Collections	5
Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks	
Asia: "E" Reports for Asia from the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel*	6
Asian Studies Conference Papers	6
Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys	7
Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12 <sup>*</sup>	7
Human Rights Watch Publications	7
HRAF: Human Relations Area Files	8
Images of East and West: Maps, Plans, Views and Drawings from Dutch Colonial Archives*	9
India Office Records: Home Miscellaneous Series	9
Indian Record of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel*	9
Indian Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel*	9
Lambeth Palace Library Catalogue of Printed Books	10
The National Security Archive	10
The Pisaca Languages of North Western India, G.A. Grierson*	10
Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence	11
Rare Buddhist Sanskrit Manuscripts	11
Resolutions of the Heren Zeventien of the Dutch East India Company*	11
The Sarvodaya Movement in India in the 1950s*	12
Slavery Tracts and Pamphlets from the West India Committee Collection*	12
Vriese, Dr. W.H. de. The Archive of Professor Dr. W.H. de Vriese Concerning his Investigation The Netherlands Indies Cultivations <sup>*</sup>	
International Related Serials	13
UMI Dissertation Publishing	18

# About This Catalog

The South Asian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microform contains 17 research collections and approximately 100 serials. Inside you will find titles related to Government, Religion, Law, Literature, Education, Culture and History. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on South Asian Studies.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Asian Studies, Cultural Anthropology, South Asian languages, Indian history and culture, International Studies, Political Science and Law.

One pivotal collection from this catalog is *Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence – Asia and the Pacific.* This collection contains the correspondence and dispatches of the Foreign Office. The correspondents were statesmen, ambassadors, consuls, spies, British travelers abroad and foreign citizens from every part of the world. This consular reporting and intelligence gathering system provides what is often the only consistent series of reports in existence on the political and economic history of many countries.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the South Asian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the table of contents. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your ProQuest representative at <u>umisalesinfo@proquest.com</u>, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

# The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- **Special Collections** Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles often from the first issue forward.
- **Space Savings** Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- **Complete Collection** Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- **Support for Specialized Studies** A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- **Durability** archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

# **Research Collections**

(Organized Alphabetically)

### Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks

1946 - 1998

Financial, economic and statistical profiles of 128 countries from the comprehensive collection in the Joint Bank/Fund Library, Washington D.C., on microfiche. Central Bank Reports represent a highly important source of financial, economic and statistical information, invaluable both for reference and research. Not only do these profiles throw light on the operations and policies of the Banks themselves, but each one provides a survey of national and international economic developments from the vantage point of a single country. *Washington D.C., USA* 

#### Please inquire for additional information

#### • Retrospective Collection, 1946-1983

The retrospective edition, of available Central Bank Reports, deals with a singularly important period of increasing interdependence between the economies of the developed and the developing world. From the statements on the bank's activities, from the surveys and statistics, researchers can chart the effects on individual countries of international developments. Few other sources provide such a readily accessible and comprehensive account of world wide banking operations and financial trends for the post-war years.

Available as a complete collection or by region: Africa, Asia, Australasia, Europe, Middle East, Latin American and the Caribbean, North America

Washington D.C., USA

Please inquire for additional information

#### Update Collection, 1984-1998

Updates to the microfiche collection of Central Bank Reports. Available as a complete collection or by region; Date availability varies by country, please inquire for a title list Washington D.C., USA

Please inquire for additional information

# Asia: "E" Reports for Asia from the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel<sup>\*</sup>

1901 - 1952

Comprising India and the Far East. **63 reels 35mm** 

# **Asian Studies Conference Papers**

Asia – a continent with a rich past and a vital recent history. For the past several decades, students and scholars worldwide have studied with great interest the growing influence of Asia on the world - economically, politically, and socially. Nearly 7,000 scholars worldwide participate in national and regional conferences focusing on the study of Asian life each year, presenting original research reports and findings on a variety of current and historical topics ranging from economics and political science to history and literature.

To make this research readily available to students and professionals, ProQuest has compiled conference proceedings on microfiche, including documents from the annual Bengal Studies Conference at Bucknell University. More than 60 papers have been compiled and filmed in this collection. Asian Studies Conference Papers is a valuable resource for students and practicing professionals in a variety of fields, including Asian and world history, economics, political science, sociology, and classic and modern Asian literature. The accompanying printed guide includes bibliographic information.

*Asian Studies Conference Papers: A Guide to the Microfiche Collection, free with the collection* **23 fiche** 

# **Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys**

1921 - 1961

These economic surveys of foreign countries published under the aegis of the Board of Trade have a virtue rare in government publications - they are concise and to the point. Written by the Commercial Secretary in the British Embassy or Consulate in the country in question, each report provides a narrative account of the country's economic, financial and trading situation backed by tables of detailed statistics. The statistical information is of particular interest since much of it came from local government sources and was not necessarily published elsewhere. *Please inquire about additional subsets London, England; In English* 

1,111 fiche

Asia, 1921-1961
 London, England; In English
 144 fiche

# Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12<sup>\*</sup>

Accounts of the principal navigations, voyages, trafiques and discoveries of the English Nation, edited by Richard Hakluyt.

*Please inquire about additional subsets* **55 fiche** 

### Voyages towards the North West, 1496-1631<sup>\*</sup>

The search for a passage to Cathay and India. Selections from early records of the East India Company and manuscripts in the British Museum. Edited by Thomas Rundall. *Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 5; Edited by Thomas Rundell* **5 fiche** 

### **Human Rights Watch Publications**

1980 - 2008

Founded in 1978, Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the rights of individuals worldwide. The organization conducts regular, systematic investigations of human rights abuses in approximately 70 countries and produces a wealth of timely publications documenting these crimes. Since it began publishing reports in 1980, Human Rights Watch has produced more than 1,200 publications, covering over 100 countries and ranging from 6-page, country-specific investigations to the comprehensive Human Rights Watch Annual Report and longer reports of 900 pages. All of these publications are now available on microfiche. The HRW microfiche collection is available on a year-of-publication basis.

"We see this as an important agreement, both for preservation of our publications and also for ease of access to the older materials, which are often difficult to find." – Patrick Minges, Director of Publications, Human Rights Watch.

Human Rights Watch publications contain information not available from any other source, covering many of the most significant issues of our times. They are relied upon by citizens' organizations, policymakers, the press, the academic community and concerned individuals worldwide. Libraries and their patrons will find the microfiche edition of the Human Rights Watch 1980–2008 publications to be an invaluable resource.

Ongoing supplements will be added to the *Alternative Press* collection on a yearly basis. *USA* **2,657 fiche** 

### **HRAF: Human Relations Area Files**

Human Relations Area Files, Inc. (HRAF) is an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology. Established as a not-for-profit membership consortium of universities, colleges and research institutions, HRAF's mission is to provide information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. HRAF grew out of work in the 1930s by behavioral scientists at the Yale University Institute of Human Relations who began development of a classification scheme for cultural information by subject. The Human Relations Area Files was incorporated in 1949 with Harvard University, the University of Oklahoma, the University of Pennsylvania, the University of Washington and Yale University as its founding members. These five were joined within the year by the University of Chicago, the University of North Carolina and the University of Southern California. Some 300 colleges, universities, libraries, museums and research institutions in the United States and 25 other countries are now Associate or Sponsoring Members.

HRAF is a financially independent research agency of Yale University in New Haven, Connecticut. Since World War II, the growing concern of students, scholars and the general public around the world to understand ethnic conflict, cultural diversity and global problems has generated a demand for educational and research programs emphasizing the worldwide, comparative study of human behavior and society. The development of cross-cultural and area studies requires an extensive body of readily available organized cultural information. Scattered among myriad journals, dissertations and fieldwork studies and across numerous disciplines, conventional sources of such information are often inaccessible, expensive and difficult to utilize effectively. The HRAF collections are specifically designed to lessen these barriers to cross-cultural research.

Only members of HRAF can acquire access to HRAF collections. Thus individuals or institutions (colleges, universities, public libraries, museums, high schools, etc.) must first become members of the HRAF consortium before they can acquire microfiche. All applicants must be approved by the Board of HRAF. However, virtually all applicants are accepted.

#### Please inquire for additional information

#### Selected Sample File Set

HRAF has created the Selected Sample File Set (also known as the Probability Sample Files), a specially selected group of 60 representative cultures from around the word, to enable global comparative studies when an institution is not able to acquire the complete collection. The materials in these files touch upon virtually all of the areas of social and cultural life of most interest to scholars and students. Each of the cultures in the Sample Set represents a different cultural area.

• Asia - Andamans, Chukchee, Garo, Iban, Ifugao, Khasi, Korea, Santal, Sinhalese, Taiwan Hokkien, Tailand, Toraja (Eastern Toraja), Yakut

#### South Asia

- Afghanistan General; Andamans; Badaga; Bengali; Bhil; Bihar
- Burma General; Burmese; Burusho; Calcutta; Coorg; Dard; East Panjab; Garo; Gond; Gujarati
- India General; Kachin; Karen
- Kashmir General; Kashmiri; Kerala; Khasi; Kol; Lepcha; Pashtun; Santal; Sherpa; Sinhalese; Tamil; Telugu
- Tibet General; Toda; Uttar Pradesh; Vedda; West Tibetans

#### 36 culture files on 1,988 fiche

#### • Asia – Outline of World Cultures Subsets:

- Assam (AR) Includes Garo and Khasi, 72 fiche
- Afghanistan (AU) Afghanistan-General and Pashtun, 188 fiche
- Jammu and Kashmir (AV) Burusho, Dard, Kashmir-General and Kashmiri, 115 fiche
- India (AW) Badaga, Bengali, Bhil, Bihar, Calcutta, Coorg, East Panjab, Gond, Gujarati, India-General, Kerala, Kol, Santal, Tamil, Telugu, Toda and Uttar Pradesh, 1,038 fiche
- Ceylon (Sri Lanka) (AX) Sinhalese and Vedda, 62 fiche

#### • Regional Groups – Asia

Afghanistan; Andamans; Badaga; Bengali; Bhil; Bihar; Burusho; Calcutta; Coorg; East Panjab; Garo; Gond; Gujarati; India; Kashmir; Kashmiri; Kerala; Khasi; Lepcha; Pashtun; Santal; Sherpa; Sinhalese; Tamil; Telugu; Uttar Pradesh; Vedda

95 culture files on 6,839 fiche

# Images of East and West: Maps, Plans, Views and Drawings from **Dutch Colonial Archives**<sup>\*</sup>

1583 - 1963

At the end of the 16th century, Dutch seafarers and merchants burst onto the world stage with commercial and military operations that took them to the far corners of the globe. Within a relatively short time, the tiny country on the North Sea had acquired a far-flung "seaborne empire" extending from the coasts of Western and South Africa to the Persian Gulf, South Asia and the islands of the Indonesian archipelago. The founding of the United Dutch East India Company (VOC) in 1602 was pivotal to this effort. From the beginning, the VOC realized the importance of accurate maps and plans of the areas under their control and the sea and coastal routes that gave access to these territories.

Part 1, 1583-1814: 1,519 fiche; Part 2, 1814-1963: 1,929 fiche India

3,448 fiche

# **India Office Records: Home Miscellaneous Series**

1600 - 1900

The process of international colonization and its effects - even centuries later - on the countries and peoples governed is one that is still debated in academic and public circles. And the British colonial model is the one most frequently used as a basis for these analyses. Researchers in Asian and Indian studies, British colonial history, political science, and diplomatic history find in this collection a wealth of resource materials to support studies of British business and military activities in India and Burma from 1600 through 1900. Selected from the India Office Records Library, the documents highlight the early trade of the famous East India Company, the role of the company in British empirebuilding, the Indian mutiny of 1858, and the subsequent period of crown sovereignty over Indian territory. India Office Records also contains historical information about the men who shaped the British Empire in Asia, including:

- Robert Clive, who became governor of Bengal in 1765 after securing the Bengal territory from ٠ the French and subjugating the native rulers
- Warren Hastings, who ruled as governor general of Bengal from 1772-1785, and who • preserved the Indian empire despite threats by Marathas and the rival French forces
- Captain Henry Gurney, whose mission to Thailand opened Bangkok to Western traders

The collection features detailed and revealing documents that record the economic and political processes of ruling an empire halfway around the world. Included are diaries kept during the Indian mutiny, records of sales and delivery of goods in London, registers of exports, the correspondence of the British Administration in the Punjab, and rich accounts of British military campaigns and trading expeditions.Libraries will find their students and researchers using this collection of materials extensively as it not only illuminates the British Empire in Asia, but also provides insight into Indian culture and history during this period.

Catalogue of the Home Miscellaneous Series (1927), by Samuel Charles Hill, free with collection; Each reel begins with a contents page 335 reels 35mm

# Indian Record of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel<sup>\*</sup>

1840 - 1861

From the Archives of the U.S.P.G., now held at Rhodes House Library, Oxford. Series E/PRE covering Ceylon, Madras and Calcutta. 4 reels 35mm

### Indian Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel<sup>\*</sup> 1856 - 1900

From the Archives of the U.S.P.G., now held at the Rhodes House Library, Oxford. Series India E/V. 22 reels 35mm

# Lambeth Palace Library Catalogue of Printed Books

1400 - Present

Lambeth Palace Library, founded in 1612, is the historic library of the Archbishops of Canterbury. Few libraries hold such comprehensive collections of English ecclesiastical history including an extensive range of recusant literature providing a rich resource for scholars of historical controversy. The Library also has an exceptional collection of pamphlets of all periods together with large holdings relating to the Anglican Church in Africa, America, Australia, Canada and India. The Lambeth Palace Library Catalogue on microfiche reproduces 170,000 catalogue cards for 150,000 items from the 15<sup>th</sup> century to modern times making it a unique and important reference work for scholars not only of ecclesiastical, but also of political, social and legal history. *England* 

544 fiche

# **The National Security Archive**

1939 - Present

'All of us who have a professional interest in contemporary security and foreign policy issues can only rejoice at the appearance of this new institutional resource.'

~ Gary Sick, Adjunct Professor of Middle East Politics, Columbia University

Previously classified documents on major foreign policy issues from the State Department and other federal agencies arranged by subject set on microfiche. For several years the National Security Archive, a non-profit research institute, has been working to locate, have declassified, organize and index government documents on key areas of U.S. policymaking. Through systematic document searching, sophisticated use of the Freedom of Information Act and computer based cataloging, the Archive has developed an unmatchable collection of primary materials indispensable for research and public debate.

Please inquire about additional subsets; Includes printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA; In English **12,001 fiche** 

### • Afghanistan: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1973-1990

An underdeveloped, tribal-based country, deemed strategically insignificant by the U.S. for decades, Afghanistan became a battleground for the bloodiest and costliest superpower proxy war of the 1980s. Afghanistan, 1973-1990 contains a comprehensive, day-by-day record of the making of U.S. policy towards Afghanistan at that time. Over 15,000 pages of primary source materials provide a wealth of information on topics including the overthrow of Afghan King Zahir Shah, events leading to the 'Saur Revolution' in 1978, Soviet occupation of Afghanistan, U.S. attempts to support the Afghan rebels and negotiations to end the conflict. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA* 

The Pisaca Languages of North Western India, G.A. Grierson<sup>\*</sup>

Royal Asiatic Society Monograph **1 reel 35mm** 

# Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence

1793 - 1919

The only means of access to the correspondence and dispatches of the Foreign Office is through the contemporary handwritten Registers in the Reference Room of the Public Record Office. The correspondents were statesmen, ambassadors, consuls, spies, British travellers abroad and foreign citizens from every part of the world. This consular reporting and intelligence gathering system provides what is often the only consistent series of reports in existence on the political and economic history of many countries. Three sets of Foreign Office Registers have been published on microfiche together with the contemporary indexes. Since documents listed in the Registers cannot be identified and retrieved without their Class List numbers the relevant Class List number has been added to each microfiche. Researchers are generally interested in the diplomatic correspondence with a particular country. The Registers and Indexes have been published in the following groups of countries.

Please inquire about additional subsets; The P.R.O. Foreign Office Registers are part of NIDS-UK and Ireland, but are supplied as a separate series; They do not form part of a subscription to NIDS Great Britain

2,949 fiche

• Asia and the Pacific, 1793-1919 Great Britain 1,078 fiche

# **Rare Buddhist Sanskrit Manuscripts**

862 AD - 1952 AD

Between February 1873 and May 1876, Dr. Daniel Wright, surgeon to the British Residency at Kathmandu, Nepal, collected a large number of Buddhist manuscripts. They are recognized as a unique group of priceless cultural and historical artifacts. Now held at Cambridge University Library, parts I and II of the microfilm collection are comprised of 267 manuscripts containing approximately 23,000 leaves, and includes the oldest Buddhist Sanskrit and Nepalese manuscripts ever found, including two extraordinary documents from the 9<sup>th</sup> century A.D. The main historical importance of the present collection consists in the names of kings given, in so many cases, along with the carefully and minutely expressed dates of writing..., states the guide to the collection, authored by Cecil Bendall, Cambridge University Press, 1883. Bendall explains that keeping in view the double local origin of our collection, the subject of History, like that of Paleography, falls into two main divisions, relating respectively to Bengal and Nepal. As Bendall states, the collection allows the user to gain fresh and valuable pieces of contemporary testimony about events happening at the time of writing.

Printed guide included: Catalogue of Buddhist Sanskrit Manuscripts in the University Library, Cambridge, by Cecil Bendall, Cambridge University Press, 1883 Cambridge, England

91 reels 35mm

# Resolutions of the Heren Zeventien of the Dutch East India Company<sup>\*</sup>

1601 - 1796

The resolutions of the Seventeen Gentlemen, the highest governing body of the Dutch East India Company (VOC), form one of the most important sources for knowledge abut the Company as an international business. The Heren Zeventien normally sat twice each year, during the periods in which ships arrived from or departed to Asia. Because the Heren Zeventien were the Company's highest governing body, their resolutions are in many cases a good starting point for research into the history of colonial/trade relations between the Dutch Republic and the area around the Indian Ocean, including such countries as Indonesia, India, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh, Burma, Thailand, Malaysia, Cambodia, Vietnam, Taiwan, China and Japan. *India* 

779 fiche

# The Sarvodaya Movement in India in the 1950s<sup>\*</sup>

1950 - 1959

Among Gandhi's many accomplishments was a constructive program of uplift for the Indian rural population. This program included sharing resources, promoting education and rural industry and improving the position of the untouchables. After Gandhi's death in 1948, his followers continued his work under a loose federation of organizations known as the Sarvodaya Brotherhood, led by Vonoba Bhave, Gandhi's most faithful follower and a charismatic leader in his own right. This collection of materials covers traditional crafts, philosophy, Bhoodan: "gift of land", self-management, Sarvodaya movement conferences, education, spiritual songs, Gandhi, agriculture and economics. It will give Indian history researchers an excellent picture of the concerns of the movement in the 1950s. *Includes guide* 

India; In Hindi; Various Languages **252 fiche** 

# Slavery Tracts and Pamphlets from the West India Committee Collection\*

1800 - 1900

The sugar trade of the West Indies and its dependence on slave labor was a highly controversial subject in 19<sup>th</sup> century England, giving rise to an extensive pamphlet literature. The collection owned by the West India Committee was described by the historian and bibliographer L.B. Ragatz as "the finest lot of pamphlets in existence" and includes many items not easily found in other public collections. There are some 350 titles in all, including pamphlets by Wilberforce, Macaulay, etc.

From the Institute of Commonwealth Studies In English 28 reels 35mm

# Vriese, Dr. W.H. de. The Archive of Professor Dr. W.H. de Vriese Concerning his Investigation into The Netherlands Indies Cultivations<sup>\*</sup>

1857 - 1862

W. H. de Vriese was a Professor of Botany in Amsterdam and in Leiden in the mid-19<sup>th</sup> century, specializing in East Indies flora. In 1857 de Vriese was named by the King to undertake a 3-year research project into agriculture in the East Indies, particularly Java. He traveled extensively in the East Indies for two years to write his report, never finally completing it due to his death in 1862. His extensive archives, containing much valuable material, were finally organized, classified and inventoried by Mr. A.M. Tempelaars and comprise this collection. *India* 

204 fiche

# International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders

### Afghanistan

**Rasmi Jarida\*** 1975 & 1977-1989 Afghanistan **15 reels 35mm** 

### England

India News<sup>\*</sup> 1949 - 1961 London, England A weekly newspaper published in London. From the High Commission of India, London 13 reels 35mm

#### France

**Masses of India** 1925 - 1928 Paris, France *Vols. 1-4 no. 4* **1 reel 35mm** 

### India

Aligarh Institute Gazette<sup>\*†</sup> 1875 - 1878 Aligarh, India 4 reels 35mm

#### The Athenaeum\*\*

1844 - 1885 Madras, India Also known as: Athenaeum & Statesman - Athenaeum & Daily News 136 reels 35mm

Athenaeum Overland<sup>\*†</sup> 1875 - 1885 Madras, India *Missing Sept.-Dec.* 1887 20 reels 35mm

Bangalore Examiner<sup>\*†</sup> 1877 - 1886 Bangalore, India 19 reels 35mm Bengal Catholic Expositor<sup>\*†</sup> 1839 - 1853 Calcutta, India *Also known as: Bengal Catholic Herald* 7 reels 35mm

Bengal Catholic Herald<sup>\*†</sup> 1864 Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

#### Bengal Hurkaru\*

1822 - 1866 Calcutta, India This newspaper became the advocate of free discussion, the education of Indians and other popular causes. It had a reputation for integrity and good news coverage.

100 reels 35mm

### The Bengalee<sup>\*†</sup>

1871 - 1932 Calcutta, India Also available 1907-1932 on 71 reels 35mm; Also known as: Calcutta Evening News **137 reels 35mm** 

**Bombay Courier**\*\* 1793 - 1846 Bombay, India *Missing 1797* **37 reels 35mm** 

Bombay Gazette (Overland Summary)\*\* 1875 - 1911 Bombay, India 106 reels 35mm

**Bombay Gazette<sup>\*†</sup>** 1792-1863 & 1868-1914 Bombay, India **234 reels 35mm** 

Bombay Standard and Western Chronicle<sup>\*†</sup> 1858 - 1859 Bombay, India **10 reels 35mm** 

Bombay Telegraph & Courier<sup>\*†</sup> 1847 - 1858 Bombay, India 32 reels 35mm Bombay Times & Journal of Commerce<sup>\*†</sup> 1845-1850 & 1854-1859 Bombay, India 42 reels 35mm

Bombay Times and Standard<sup>\*†</sup> 1860 - 1861 Bombay, India 5 reels 35mm

Calcutta Christian Herald<sup>\*†</sup> 1844 - 1845 Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

Calcutta Gazette &

Oriental Advertiser<sup>\*†</sup> 1784 - 1794 Calcutta, India 5 reels 35mm

**Calcutta Gazette<sup>\*†</sup>** 1792-1815 & 1816 Calcutta, India **15 reels 35mm** 

Calcutta Government Gazette<sup>\*</sup>

1815 - 1832
Calcutta, India
A newspaper which enjoyed the exclusive privilege of publishing Government orders and notifications by authority.
27 reels 35mm

Calcutta Morning Post\* 1812 - 1813 Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

**The Comrade**\* 1913 - 1914 Delhi, India **2 reels 35mm** 

**Dacca News<sup>\*</sup>** 1856 - 1858 Dacca, India **2 reels 35mm** 

**Daily Post**<sup>\*†</sup> 1887 - 1888 Bangalore, India **6 reels 35mm** 

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793 Deccan Herald<sup>\*†</sup> 1876 - 1889 Poona, India Also known as: Daily Telegraph & Deccan Herald **45 reels 35mm** 

Delhi Gazette<sup>\*†</sup> 1837-1857, 1859 & 1877-1889 Agra, India Also known as: Delhi Gazette & North-West Englishman 118 reels 35mm

The Delhi Times 1958-1960 & 1963-1967 Medan, India Publication changes name to The Frontier 8 reels 35mm

East India Documents India *Rolls* #1-22 22 reels 35mm

**The Englishman<sup>\*†</sup>** 1834-1842, 1857-1889 & 1906 Calcutta, India **205 reels 35mm** 

Englishman's Overland Mail<sup>\*†</sup> 1864 - 1876 Calcutta, India 16 reels 35mm

Englishman's Saturday Evening Mail<sup>\*†</sup> 1863 - 1875 Calcutta, India *Missing Jan & Feb 1867* 24 reels 35mm

Friend of India & Statesman (The States Weekly Edition)<sup>\*†</sup> 1894 - 1923 Calcutta, India 42 reels 35mm

Friend of India Quarterly Series<sup>\*†</sup> 1820 - 1826 Serampore, India 2 reels 35mm **Friend of India**\*† 1835 - 1883 Serampore, India **68 reels 35mm** 

### Gazette of India

1945 - 1966 New Delhi, India Also available 1912; Also available 1943-1944 & 1967-1997 on 690 reels 35mm **109 reels 35mm** 

Hickey's Bengal Gazette or Calcutta Advertiser<sup>\*†</sup> 1780 - 1782 Calcutta, India

Hindu 1999 - 2003 Madras, India 35 reels 35mm Catalog# 60193

1 reel 35mm

India Gazette<sup>\*</sup>

1782-1788 & 1822-1843 India Started as a rival to Hicky's Bengal Gazette, it was used as a medium for publishing official advertisements. Under the editorship of Dr. John Grant, from 1822 to 1829, it became particularly influential. **46 reels 35mm** 

Indian Agriculturist<sup>\*†</sup> 1876 - 1916 Calcutta, India 20 reels 35mm

Indian Churchman<sup>\*†</sup> 1902 - 1911 Calcutta, Cawnpore & Dacca, India *Also known as: Indian Church News* 4 reels 35mm

Indian Daily News<sup>\*†</sup> 1867 - 1889 Calcutta, India 87 reels 35mm

Indian Engineer<sup>\*†</sup> 1893 - 1921 Calcutta, India Also known as: Indian and Eastern Engineer 52 reels 35mm **Indian Herald<sup>\*†</sup>** 1879 - 1882 Allahabad, India **10 reels 35mm** 

Indian Mirror (Sunday Edition)<sup>\*†</sup> 1878 - 1881 Calcutta, India 3 reels 35mm

Indian Mirror<sup>\*†</sup> 1878 - 1889 Calcutta, India *Weekly* 22 reels 35mm

Indian Observer<sup>\*†</sup> 1871 - 1872 Calcutta, India 2 reels 35mm

Indian Planters' Gazette & Sporting News<sup>\*†</sup> 1885 - 1924 Calcutta, India *Missing Oct.-Dec.* 1916 **93 reels 35mm** 

Indian Public Opinion and Punjab Times<sup>\*†</sup> 1870 - 1877 Lahore, India **60 reels 35mm** 

Indian Social Reformer<sup>\*†</sup> 1894 - 1906 Madras, India 6 reels 35mm

Indian Spectator<sup>\*†</sup> 1882 - 1899 Bombay, India Also known as: Indian Spectator & Voice of India 14 reels 35mm

**The Indian Worker**<sup>\*</sup> 1956 New Delhi, India **1 reel 35mm** 

Madras Courier<sup>\*†</sup> 1791 - 1793 Madras, India 2 reels 35mm

Availability subject to change Titles with an asterisk \* may require additional delivery time Please note: All titles marked with <sup>†</sup> are available through their 1908 volume year due to copyright restrictions; In 2009, availability will be through the 1909 volume year **Madras Mail<sup>\*†</sup>** 1871 - 1889 Madras, India **77 reels 35mm** 

Madras Standard<sup>\*†</sup> 1877 - 1889 Madras, India 26 reels 35mm

Madras Times (Overland Edition)<sup>\*†</sup> 1890 - 1914 Madras, India **43 reels 35mm** 

Madras Times (Overland Mail)<sup>\*†</sup> 1876 - 1890 Madras, India 25 reels 35mm

**Madras Times<sup>\*†</sup>** 1858 - 1914 Madras, India **429 reels 35mm** 

**Military Gazette<sup>\*†</sup>** 1834, 1837 & 1839 Calcutta, India

Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

The Mofussilite<sup>\*†</sup> 1845 & 1847-1876 Calcutta, Meerut & Umballa, India 64 reels 35mm

Moorshedabad News<sup>\*†</sup> 1838 - 1839 Berhampore, India 1 reel 35mm

**Oriental Observer**\*† 1828-1833, 1837 & 1839 Calcutta, India **1 reel 35mm** 

**Overland Bombay Courier**<sup>\*†</sup> 1840, 1841 & 1844-1846 Bombay, India **1 reel 35mm**  Overland Friend of India<sup>\*†</sup> 1858 - 1875 Serampore, India *Missing 1871-1872* 9 reels 35mm

**The Pioneer: Allahabad\*** 1870 - 1888 Allahabad, India This daily newspaper was known as the "par excellence" of British

the "par excellence" of British Society, having close ties with officials and known for having advance information on changes in government policy. **194 reels 35mm** 

#### The Pioneer Mail & Indian Weekly News 1911 - 1931 & 1933 - 1948

1911 - 1931 & 1933 - 1948 Allahabad & Lucknow, India Publicaton changes names to The Pioneer (March 1931); Missing November 1939 **79 reels 35mm** Catalog# 67720

**Poona Observer**\*\* 1876 - 1906 Poona, India **103 reels 35mm** 

Referee and Sporting Chronicle<sup>\*†</sup> 1897 - 1898 Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

**Reis and Rayvet**\*† 188301886 & 1888 Calcutta, India *Very imperfect* **1 reel 35mm** 

**South of India Observer**\*† 1877-1893, 1897-1900 & 1902-1914 Ootacamund, India *Also known as: Nilgin News* **75 reels 35mm** 

Southern Cross or Indian Church Gazette (The Indian Church Gazette Iate Southern Cross)<sup>\*†</sup> 1866 - 1875 Calcutta, India **3 reels 35mm**  The Spectator<sup>\*†</sup> 1844 - 1856 Madras, India **27 reels 35mm** 

**Star of India<sup>\*†</sup>** 1870 - 1871 Bombay, India **7 reels 35mm** 

Statesman & Friend of India<sup>\*†</sup> 1877 - 1885 Calcutta, India 34 reels 35mm

Tamil Murasu<sup>\*</sup>

1935 - 2003 India A daily newspaper targeted at the Indian community. Established in 1935, it provides local and foreign news, as well as features which are directly related to the Indian community in their native language. The paper enjoys enthusiastic support from the Indian community. *Continuation available; Reel count is per year* 

9 reels 35mm

**Times of India (Overland Summary)**<sup>\*†</sup> 1862 - 1869 Delhi, India **4 reels 35mm** 

Times of India<sup>\*</sup>

1861 - 1889 India Formed in 1861 by the merger of the Bombay Times, the Standard and the Telegraph, it aspired to be a paper of national importance, becoming one of Asia's leading dailies. **92 reels 35mm** 

Voice of India (Indian Spectator and Champion)<sup>\*†</sup> 1903 - 1904 Bombay, India 6 reels 35mm

Weekly Examiner<sup>\*†</sup> 1840 - 1841 Calcutta, India 1 reel 35mm

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793 **The World**\*† 1791 - 1793 Calcutta, India **1 reel 35mm** 

### Nepal

Government Gazette 1965 - 1967 Nepal Lacks 2 issues 1 reel 35mm

Nepala rajapatra<sup>\*</sup> 1967 - 1998 Nepal 23 reels 35mm

# Pakistan

Civil & Military Gazette<sup>\*†</sup> 1876 - 1931 Lahore, Pakistan 1929-1932 also available on 25 reels 35mm 629 reels 35mm

Gazette of Pakistan 1954 - 1966 Karachi, Pakistan Lacks 9 issues; Also available 1967-1989 on 92 reels 35mm 26 reels 35mm

Indian Public Opinion<sup>\*†</sup> 1870 - 1877 Lahore, Pakistan 49 reels 35mm

**Lahore Chronicle<sup>\*†</sup>** 1850 - 1868 Lahore, Pakistan **38 reels 35mm** 

17

**The Tribune**<sup>\*†</sup> 1883 - 1889 Lahore, Pakistan **10 reels 35mm** 

## Sri Lanka

**Ceylon Morning Leader<sup>\*†</sup>** 1907-1909 & 1913-1922 Colombo, Sri Lanka **63 reels 35mm** 

**Ceylon Overland Bi-Monthly Examiner**\*† 1864-1871, 1884-1903, 1918 & 1920-1921 Colombo, Sri Lanka **34 reels 35mm** 

Ceylon Standard<sup>\*†</sup> 1898 - 1907 Colombo, Sri Lanka 33 reels 35mm

**Ceylon Times**<sup>\*†</sup> 1863-1870, 1874, 1901-1954 & 1957-1968 Colombo, Sri Lanka **466 reels 35mm** 

**Colombo Journal**\*† 1832 - 1833 Sri Lanka **1 reel 35mm** 

Colombo Overland Observer, etc.\*<sup>+</sup> 1864 - 1922 Sri Lanka Overland Ceylon Observer - Weekly Ceylon Observer - Ceylon Observer Overland edition - Ceylon Observer Weekly edition 99 reels 35mm **Hindu Organ<sup>\*</sup>** 1899 - 1970 Jaffna, Sri Lanka **13 reels 35mm** 

### Janarajaye Gasat Patraya

1944-1945 & 1955-1966 Colombo, Sri Lanka Lacks several issues; Formerly Lankanduve Gasat Patraya & Ceylon Government Gazette; Also available 1967-1994 on 176 reels 35mm; Also available 1902-1945 & 1955-1966 on 248 reels 35mm

42 reels 35mm

**Morning Star<sup>\*</sup>** 1841-1869, 1889-1904 & 1911-1944 Jaffna, Sri Lanka **19 reels 35mm** 

**Overland Ceylon Observer**\* 1873 - 1875 Sri Lanka **2 reels 35mm** 

**Overland Ceylon Times** (and Commercial Planting Chronicle)<sup>\*†</sup> 1909 - 1918 Colombo, Sri Lanka **17 reels 35mm** 

# United States

Asian Wall Street Journal Weekly 1979 - 2001 New York, NY, USA 55 reels 35mm Catalog# 60623

Wall Street Journal Asia 1976 - 2002 New York, NY, USA 317 reels 35mm Catalog# 60622

# UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

# How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.

# DATRIX DIRECT

**Direct to you** Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



#### Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an

individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored). Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication *Dissertation Abstracts International* or the bi monthly *Masters Abstracts International*.

#### How to order your search To

organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown.

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044.

### SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories. These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

#### The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS
Architecture
Art History
Cinema
Dance
Design and Decorative Arts0389
Fine Arts
Information Science
Journalism
Landscape Architecture
Library Science
Mass Communications
Music
Speech Communication
Theater
EDUCATION

# EDUCATION

Physical         .0523           Reading         .0535           Religious         .0527           Sciences         .0714           Social Sciences         .0534           Social Sciences         .0544           Social Sciences         .0534           Social Sciences         .0534           Special         .0529           Teacher Training         .0530           Tests and Measurements         .0288           Vocational         .0747
LANGUAGE, LITERATURE,
AND LINGUISTICS
Language
General
Ancient
Linguistics
Modern
Modern
Literature
General
Classical
Comparative
Medieval
Modern
African
American
Asian
Canadian (English)
Canadian (French)
Caribbean
English
Germanic
Latin American
Middle Eastern
Romance
Slavic and East European0314

EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL

# PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION, AND THEOLOGY AND THEOLOGY Philosophy 0422 Religion General 0318 Biblical Studies 0321 Clergy 0319 History of 0320 Philosophy of 0322 Theology 0469

Medieval
Modern
Black
Church
African
Asia, Australia, and Oceania .0332
Canadian
European
Latin American
Middle Eastern
United States
History of Science
Law
Law
General
International Law and
Relations
Relations
Recreation
Social Work
General
Criminology and Penology0627
Democraphy
General
Individual and Family
Studies
Industrial and Labor
Relations
Relations
Social Structure and
Development
Theory and Methods0344
Transportation
Urban and Regional Planning 0999
Women's Studies

#### The Sciences and Engineering

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
Agriculture
General
Agronomy
Animal Culture and
Nutrition
Animal Pathology 0476
Fisheries and Aquaculture . 0792
Food Science and
Technology
Forestry and Wildlife
Plant Culture
Plant Pathology
Soil Science
Range Management
Soil Science
Wood Technology
Biology
General
Anatomy
Animal Physiology
Biostatistics
Botany
Cell
Ecology
Entoniology
Genetics
Limnology
Microbiology
Molecular
Neuroscience
Oceanography
Plant Physiology
Veterinary Science
Zoology
Biophysics
General
Medical

CARTI AND ENVIRONMENTAL	reariabilitation and metapy 2002
SCIENCES	Speech Pathology 0460
Biogeochemistry	Texicology
Environmental Sciences 0768	Home Economics
Geochemistry	
	PHYSICAL SCIENCES
Geodesy	Pure Sciences
Geology	Chemistry
Geophysics	General
Hydrology	Agricultural
Mineralogy	
Paleobotany	Analytical
Paleoecology	Biochemistry
Paleontology0418	Inorganic
Paleozoology	Nuclear
Palynology	Organic
Physical Geography	Pharmaceutical
Physical Oceanography0415	Physical
ing searce and graphy in the test	Polymer
HEALTH SCIENCES	Radiation
Health Sciences	Mathematics
General	Physics
Audiology	General
Dentistry	Acoustics
Education	Astronomy and
	Astrophysics
Health Care Management0769	Atmospheric Science 0608
Human Development0758	Atomic
Immunology	Condensed Matter
Medicine and Surgery0564	Electricity and Magnetism0607
Mental Health	Elementary Particles and
Nursing	
Nutrition	High Energy
Obstetrics and Gynecology .0390	Fluid and Plasma
Occupational Health and	Molecular
Safety	Nuclear
Oncology	Optics
Ophthalmology	Radiation
Pathology	Statistics
Pharmacology	Applied Sciences
Pharmacy	Applied Mechanics
Public Health	Artificial Intelligence
Radiology	Computer Science
Recreation	Energy

Rehabilitation and Therapy .0382
Speech Pathology
Texicology
Toxicology
Home Economics
PHYSICAL SCIENCES
Pure Sciences
Chemistry
General
Agricultural
Analytical
Biochemistry
Inorganic
Nuclear
Organic
Pharmaceutical
Physical
Polymer
Radiation
Mathematics
Physics
General
Acoustics
Astronomy and
Astrophysics
Atomic
Condensed Matter
Electricity and Magnetism0607
Elementary Particles and
High Energy
Fluid and Plasma
Molecular
Nuclear
Optics
Radiation
Statistics 0463
Statistics
Applied Mechanics
Artificial Intelligence
Computer Science
Energy (0701

General
Aerospace
Aerospace
Automotive
Biomedical
Chemical
Civil
Civil
Environmental
Industrial
Marine and Ocean
Materials Science
Mechanical
Metallurgy
Mining
Nuclear
Packaging
Petroleum
Sanitary and Municipal0554
System Science
Geotechnology
Operations Research
Plastics Technology0795
Remote Sensing
Textile Technology
55
PSYCHOLOGY
General
Behavioral
Clinical
Cognitive

#### P

Engineering

510102001
General
Behavioral
Clinical
Cognitive
Developmental
Experimental
Industrial
Personality
Physiological
Psychobiology
Psychometrics
Social

#### You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

#### RESEARCH TOPIC Write the proposed title of your study or a summary of your research topic \_\_\_\_

INCLUDE

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

DATABASE MATERIAL TO BE SEARCHED (Please check one) O Dissertations & master's theses O Dissertations only O Master's theses only

.

,

,

,

.

,

.

,

,

,

.

\_\_\_\_\_

.

.

,

.

,

,

,

.

,

.

,

KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database is accessed by a search for keywords in the dissertation title. The number of relevant citations retrieved depends largely on your keyword strategy. For best results, follow the procedure below:

Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research topic that might appear together in the dissertation titles in our database (e.g., "Nursing Burnout"). A keyword can also be numeric ("1990") or alphanumeric ("B12"). Only dissertation titles containing all the words you list on a single line can be retrieved.

Or avoid having to list all possible word endings for a keyword, simply write the root word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the root word on the same line (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing" which appear in the same titles as "burnout").

Use the other lines for synonyms and atemate words and spellings (e.g., "RN; LPN; BSN").

Oddify words likely to appear in hundreds of titles with more specific words.

If appropriate, use the right-hand column to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs", Homes" would exclude titles relating to nursing homes or home nursing. Note that the computer recognizes no word order.)

SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each citation title is listed in UMI's dissertation database in a subject category chosen by the author. On the opposite page is a complete listing of subject categories and codes. List the categories (and codes) most relevant to your research topic.

DEGREE DATES (optional) You may narrow the database search to certain years or time periods (e.g., '1980 through 1983'). This is especially recommended for broad categories such as 'Education, Administrative', for which nearly 1,200 titles are added each year.

EXCLUDE

	CODE	CATEGORY
--	------	----------


INSTITUTIONS AWARDING DEGREES (optional) You may restrict the search to dissertations and master's theses prepared for specific institutions (e.g., 'New York University and UCLA').